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“ Parisi, Lori

From: Runde, Al

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Ardon, Noga

Subject: Another one

Excude the existing april date for annual town meetings
Same as Section 2 of SB 912

Noga include in same write-up



| Parisi, Lori

From: Ardon, Noga

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:31 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Runde, Al

Subject: draft for April 7 proposal

Hi Joe,

Can you draft a change to the Board of Review timeline under 70.47 to allow Boards of Review to notice an
adjournment, rather than meet and then adjourn? We received this suggested language from DOR, that would create a
subsection under 70.47(3){al):

(aL)(g) If the 2020 assessment roll is not completed at the time during the 45-day period beginning on the 4th Monday
of April, the board shall publish a class 1 notice under ch. 985 and proceed under sub. (2) when the roll is complete.

This would be a draft for the GOP April 7 proposal. Let me know if you need anything else or have any questions, happy
to try and clarify if needed.

Thanks,
Noga

Noga Ardon

Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau
{(608)504-5773
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber 60.11 (2) (b); to renumber and amend 70.47 (3) (al)); and

to create 60.11 (2) (b) 2. and 70.47 (3) (al,) 2. of the statutes; relating to:

postponing the annual town meeting and the meeting of the boards of review.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Board of review meeting

Under current law, a town, city, or village annually convenes a meeting of the
board of review to hear objections to local assessments. The board must meet during
the 45-day period beginning on the fourth Monday in April, but no sooner than seven
days after the last day on which the property tax assessment roll is open for public
examination. If the assessment roll is not complete in time for the board’s first
meeting, the board meets, but adjourns until the roll is complete. Under the bill, if
the 2020 assessment roll is not complete in time for the board’s first meeting, the
board is not required to meet until after the roll is complete.

Annual town meeting
Under current law, a town is required to hold an annual town meeting. The
town meeting must be held on the third Tuesday of April, except that the town may

set another date within ten days after the third Tuesday of April. This bill allows a
town board or, if the town board is unable to promptly meet, the town chair to
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postpone the town meeting so that it does not occur during the period covered by a
public health emergency declared by the governor.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 60.11 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 60.11 (2) (b) 1.

SECTION 2. 60.11 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

60.11 (2) (b) 2. The town board or, if the town board is unable to promptly meet,
the town chair may postpone the annual town meeting to a date that is not during
a period covered by a public health emergency declared under s. 323.10, including
any extension under s. 323.10.

SECTION 3. 70.47 (3) (aLy) of the statutes is renumbered 70.47 (3) (alL)) 1. and
amended to read:

70.47 (3) (al) 1. ¥ Except as provided in subd. 2., if the assessment roll is not

completed at the time of the first meeting, the board shall adjourn for the time
necessary to complete the roll, and shall post a written notice on the outer door of the
place of meeting stating the time to which the meeting is adjourned.

SECTION 4. 70.47 (3) (aLi) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

70.47 (3) (aL) 2. If the 2020 assessment roll is not completed before or during
the 45-day period beginning on the 4th Monday of April, the board shall not meet
and adjourn as provided under subd. 1, but shall publish a class 1 notice under ch.
985 and proceed under sub. (2) when the roll is complete.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber 60.11 (2) (b); to renumber and amend 70.47 (3) (aL.); and

to create 60.11 (2) (b) 2. and 70.47 (3) (al) 2. of the statutes; relating to:

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

SECTION 1. 60.11 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 60.11 (2) (b) 1.

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

SECTION 3. 70.47 (3) (aL) of the statutes is renumbered 70.47 (3) (aL) 1. and
amended to read:

70.47 (3) (aLl) 1. ¥ Except as provided in subd. 2., if the assessment roll is not

completed at the time of the first meeting, the board shall adjourn for the time
necessary to complete the roll, and shall post a written notice on the outer door of the
place of meeting stating the time to which the meeting is adjourned.

SECTION 4. 70.47 (3) (aL)) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

70.47 (3) (aL) 2. If the 2020 assessment roll is not completed before or during
the 45-day period beginning on the 4th Monday of April, the board is not required
to meet and adjourn as provided under subd. 1. If the board does not meet before the
roll is complete, it shall publish a class 1 notice under ch. 985 and proceed under sub.
(2) when the roll is complete.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Runde, Al

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Ardon, Noga; Kreye, Joseph
Subject: Like this

Further, specify that for the 2020 assessment roll, regardless of whether the roll is complete at the time
of the 45-day period beginning on the 4th Monday in April, the Board of Review could post a Class 1 notice
that the Board has adjourned and will proceed as required under current law when the roll is complete.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber 60.11 (2) (b); to renumber and amend 70.47 (3) (al); and

to create 60.11 (2) (b) 2. and 70.47 (3) (aL) 2. of the statutes; relating to:

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
meeting, the board meets, but adjourns until the roll is complete. Under the bill,
regardless of whether the 2020 assessment roll is complete at the time of the 45-day
period beginning on the 4th Monday of April, the board may publish a notice that the
board has adjourned and proceed as provided under current law when the roll is
complete.

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

SEcCTION 1. 60.11 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 60.11 (2) (b) 1.

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

SECTION 3. 70.47 (3) (aLh) of the statutes is renumbered 70.47 (3) (alL) 1. and
amended to read:

70.47 (3) (aly) 1. I Except as provided in subd. 2., if the assessment roll is not

completed at the time of the first meeting, the board shall adjourn for the time
necessary to complete the roll, and shall post a written notice on the outer door of the
place of meeting stating the time to which the meeting is adjourned.

SECTION 4. 70.47 (3) (aL,) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

70.47 (3) (al) 2. Regardless of whether the 2020 assessment roll is completed
at the time of the 45-day period beginning on the 4th Monday of April, the board may
publish a class 1 notice under ch. 985 that the board has adjourned and proceed
under sub. (2) when the roll is complete.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber 60.11 (2) (b); to renumber and amend 70.47 (3) (aL); and

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
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postpone the town meeting so that it does not occur during the public health
emergency declared by the governor on March 12, 2020, by executive order 72, and
ending 60 days after the termination of the order.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 60.11 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 60.11 (2) (b) 1.

SEcTION 2. 60.11 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

60.11 (2) (b) 2. The town board or, if the town board is unable to promptly meet,
the town chair may postpone the annual town meeting to a date that is not during
the public health emergency declared by the governor under s. 323.10 on March 12,
2020, by executive order 72, and ending 60 days after the termination of the order.

SECTION 3. 70.47 (3) (aL) of the statutes is renumbered 70.47 (3) (al.) 1. and
amended to read:

70.47 (3) (aL) 1. If Except as provided in subd. 2., if the assessment roll is not
completed at the time of the first meeting, the board shall adjourn for the time
necessary to complete the roll, and shall post a written notice on the outer door of the
place of meeting stating the time to which the meeting is adjourned.

SEcTION 4. 70.47 (3) (alh) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

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
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber 60.11 (2) (b); to renumber and amend 70.47 (3) (al.); and

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
board has adjourned and will proceed as provided under current law.

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
postpone the town meeting so that it does not occur during the period beginning on
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the first day of the public health emergency declared by the governor by executive
order 72 and ending 60 days after the termination of that order.

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
the period beginning on the first day of the public health emergency declared by the
governor under s. 323.10, by executive order 72, and ending 60 days after the
termination of that order.

SECTION 3. 70.47 (3) (alL) of the statutes is renumbered 70.47 (3) (aLL) 1. and
amended to read:

70.47 (3) (aly) 1. If Except as provided in subd. 2., if the assessment roll is not
completed at the time of the first meeting, the board shall adjourn for the time
necessary to complete the roll, and shall post a written notice on the outer door of the
place of meeting stating the time to which the meeting is adjourned.

SECTION 4. 70.47 (3) (aL) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

70.47 (3) (aL) 2. Regardless of whether the 2020 assessment roll is completed
at the time of the 45-day period beginning on the 4th Monday of April, the board may
publish a class 1 notice under ch. 985 that the board has adjourned and will proceed
under sub. (2).

(END)



